
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:23 PM
To: Setlakwe, Lisa
Cc: Theis, Rick
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Call

It can be a prelim discussion with a follow up later in the week.

Rick - thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2020, at 9:13 PM, Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

This would work. The only thing I wanted to check on was whether or not departments would be ready
to have that discussion by tomorrow night or do they need a day to set it up. If they need a day is
Wednesday too late?

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:07 PM
To: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Tomorrow's Call

Hi Lisa,

Rick and I are thinking we could do a testing focused call tomorrow, if that suits on your end. An agenda
along these lines could make sense.

We can try to keep items 1 and 2 very brief just to do flags more than anything.

Agenda
April 13, 2020

1) PSPC

i. Flags on orders and upcoming deliveries

2) Health

i. Test results from recent orders
ii. FPT concerns or flags

3) Testing
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i. Federal role in testing leadership
ii. Provincial and territorial capacity now and in future
iii. PSPC look at the available testing landscape
iv. ISED — Domestic capacity to ramp

4) Communications

5) Other business
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